ADDENDUM 01

November 1%, 2018

ITB 728/18 - Rehabilitation Housing Works of 200 units in 17- Tammuz Neighborhood- Al-
Rabee Area - West Mosul -Ninawa Governorate

Site Visit

The Following clarifications were sought during the site visit, please see UNDP responses

casting?

Iltem | Bidders Questions UNDP Response

No.

1. Doors dimensions are the same as in NO, we depended on the Average
BOQ? dimensions

2. does the concrete tests will be required for concrete YES, according to the Iraqi technical

specification and Iraqi code, for
more information you can visit
ministry of construction and

housing web site:

www.moch.gov.iq

Is it possible that the contractor benefit from the old
doors, windows etc... from the rehabilitated houses after

completing the work?

NO, you can't.

Can we employ the householder?

YES, you can, and we encourage the
contractor to hire a local worker
especially females from the targeted

neighborhood to rehabilitate

Is there is any specific kinds of

paints that we must use it?

NO, we will choose one of three or
four samples provided by the

contractor in line with the specifications




This Addendum -01 forms an integral part of the ITB-728/18. All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB will
remain unchanged.

Head of Seryice Center, UNDP, Iraq



